STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT QOFFICE

March 23, 1983

TONEY ANAYA PO. DRAWER DD
GOVERNGR ARTES:A, NEA' MEXICO 83210
(505) 748-1282

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 793702

Fe: New Mexico "CI" State
#1-E-19-23-25
Aildcat Bone Springs

Gentlenen:

7

We are in receipt of your C-103's and C-1C4's dated March 24,
1%83, on the above ceéptioned well,

However, we are returning the C-103's so that you can show the
length of casing test as required by Rule 107,

We will hold the C-104's requesting a testing allowable until
such time as we receive information regarding the perforations
ard correct C-103's.

Very truly yours,
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Lesiie A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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Enclosures (3)



